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DATE: March 1, 2010

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
Dorothy E. Menasco, Chief Deputy Commission Clerk, Office of Commission
Clerk

FROM: Anna R. Williams, Attormmey, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 090530-EU

Please include the attached email in the record (i.e. document numbered) in Docket No. 090530-
EU. Thank you.
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Anna Williams

From: Stan Rieger

Sent:  Friday, February 26, 2010 12:53 PM

To: Anna Williams

Subject: FW: 090530-EU --PEF/RCID amendment

Here is the connection information. See halow. ..

From: Stan Rieger

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 3:08 PM

To: Anna Williams

Subject: FW: 090530-EU --PEF/RCID amendment

Anna - How is the recornmendation going?

Please see below for the Gail Simpson e-mail about the estimated connechon potential for the area. You said
that you would forward it to the Case File. Thanks.

From: Simpsan, Gail [maitto:Gail.Simpson@pgnmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 4:21 PM

To: Stan Rieger

Subject: RE: 090530-EY --PEF/RCID amendment

Stan, I just got back in town today and wanted to get right back to you on this. You are correct that
there are no customers to be transferred (no existing customers) as a result of the transfer of the
Northeast Resort Parcel to PEF territory. Once built out, it is estimated that there will be 634 home (res)
and 15 commercial connections (lighting, landscaping, guardhouse, lift station, etc.).

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Gail Simpson

Manager, Public Policy and Constituent Relations
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

727.820.5509 (ofc)

727.820.5044 (fax)

From: Stan Rieger [mailto:SRieger@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 1:33 PM

To: Simpson, Gail

Cc: Anna Williams

Subject: RE: 090530-EU --PEF/RCID amendment

Gail - It appears that there are no existing customers in the area to be exchanged (Northeast Resort
Parcel/Golden Oak Estates PD). Is that true? Also, if planning is that far along, what are the potential number of
connections (commercial and residential) at buildout for this area?
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